
 

 

 

May 16th, 2016 

Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 

(dba) Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources 

Open Session Board Meeting 



Agenda 



Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board 
D/b/a Camden County Developmental Disability Resources 

100 Third Street 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 
Tentative Agenda for Open Session Board Meeting on May 16th, 2016, 4:00 PM 

 
This Board Meeting will be held at: 

 
253 Keystone Industrial Park Drive 

 
Camdenton, MO 65020 

 
Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
Approval of Agenda 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Meeting Minutes for April 18th, 2016 
 
Welcome New Employee – Rachel Baskerville, Community Resource Specialist 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 

 
• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• Support Coordination Report 
• CARF Report 
• Agency Economic Report 
• March 2016 Credit Card Statement 
• April 2016 Credit Card Statement 
• Resolution 2016-21 and 2016-22 

 
Public Comment 

 
Pursuant to ARTICLE IV, “Meetings”, Section 5. Public Comment: 

 
“The Board values input from the public. There shall be opportunity for comment by the public 
during the portion of the Board agenda designated for “Public Comment”. Public comment shall 
be limited to no more than 3 minutes per person to allow all who wish to participate to speak. It 
is the policy of the Board that the Board shall not respond to public comment at the Board 
meeting.” 
“Only comments related to agency-related matters will be received, however such comments 
need not be related to specific items of the Board’s agenda for the meeting. The Board shall not 
receive comments related to specific client matters and/or personnel grievances, which are 
addressed separately per Board policies and procedures.” 

 

Speakers/Guests 

• NONE 



Monthly Reports 
 

• Lake of the Ozarks Developmental Center (LODC) 
• Children’s Learning Center (CLC) 
• Lake Area Industries (LAI)   

Old Business for Discussion 

• Transportation (Task Force Update) 
 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Medicaid Waiver Transportation to Sheltered Workshops and Residential Care Facilities 
• LAI Transportation and Sheltered Employment POS Contracts 
• New and Amended Policies 
• 2017 to 2019 Strategic Plan 
• Arc of Missouri Annual Education Summit 
• Arc of Missouri Victimization Public Awareness Campaign Grant Application 

 
April Support Coordination Report 
 
April CARF Report 
 
April Agency Economic Report 
 
March 2016 Credit Card Statement 
 
April 2016 Credit Card Statement 
 
Discussion and Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 

1. Resolution 2016-22:  Change in Mileage Rate 
2. Resolution 2016-23:  New Policy 38 - Principles of Teamwork 

 
Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting: 
Ed Thomas, CCDDR Executive Director 
5816 Osage Beach Parkway, Suite 108, Osage Beach, MO  65065 
Office:  573-693-1511          Fax:  573-693-1515        Email:  director@ccddr.org 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 18th, 2016  
Open  Session Minutes 



CAMDEN COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITY RESOURCES 
Open Session Minutes of April 18, 2016 

 
Members Present Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey  
 

Members Absent Angela Sellers, Jim Powell, Paul DiBello  
 
Others Present Ed Thomas, Executive Director 
 
Guests                         Marilyn Martin (LODC), 
     Susan Daniels, Colie Creach (CLC) 
    Tiffany Maasen, John Blatchford, Lilly Smith Bruce Mitchell (LAI) 
   Jim Lambert SCORE 
   Greg Hasty, Camden County Commissioner 
   Jo Ellen Moore – Evers and Evers Auditor 

Max Fisher Jr.  
     Edmond Thomas, Myrna Blaine Linda Simms, Jeanna Cupp 
   Marcie Vansyoc  
 
The board chair read “respect the meeting order of board business” to all in attendance.  

 
Approval of Agenda  
 
Motion by Max Fisher, second Brian Willey, to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
    AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
    NO:    None 
 
Approval of Open Session Board Minutes for March 21, 2016 
 
CCDDR board member Lisa Jackson asked if the last sentence recorded in LAI’s report was necessary 
or if it could be struck from the minutes. After discussion, the board felt there was no need to include 
the sentence in the minutes. 
 
Motion by Bob Robinson, second Lisa Jackson to accept the amended Open Session minutes leaving 
out the last sentence of Lake Area Industries report. 
 
    Aye:  Judy Crawford Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins, 
               Bob Robinson, Brian Willey 
    No:     Max Fisher 
 
     
 
 
 
 



  
Approval of Closed Session Board Minutes for March 21, 2016 
 
Motion by Bob Robinson, second Max Fisher, to approve the Closed Session March 21 minutes as 
presented. 
 
    AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
    NO:    None 
 
Acknowledgement of Distributed Materials to Board Members 
   

• CLC Monthly Reports 
• LAI Monthly Reports 
• Transportation Presentation 
• Support Coordination Report 
• CARF Report 
• Agency Economic Report 
• Resolutions 2016-20, 2016-21 

 
Speakers/Guests 
 

• Brian Willey – Board Member 
 
Brian thanked the board for the floral arrangement sent on the passing of his father. He commented 
on the foam project being a positive contract for LAI. He felt LAI and CCDDR staff should work 
together to get this project rolling, stop focusing on the negatives and think positive.  Brian stated that 
the foam recycling project was being discussed in different counties in Missouri.  He shared rumors 
and concerns of the public regarding the upcoming election for commissioners.  Brian also 
commended CCDDR Director on the good job he was doing.  Brian also emphasized for record 
purposes, he was unaware of questions that were asked to LAI at the March board meeting. 
 

• Jo Lynn Moore – Evers and Company CPA’s 
 
Jo Lynn shared with the board the procedures of an audit, information needing to be made available 
before their arrival, and during the actual audit.  All information is gathered in the field and auditors 
go back to their office to draft the report.  Highlights of the 2014 audit report were covered with Jo 
Lynn stating the first 2 pages are auditors opinions.   
 
Monthly Reports 
 
Lake Ozarks Developmental Center (LODC) 
Marilyn Martin 
 
LODC and ILRC partner giving cooking classes.  LODC has a new client in 
One of their ISL’s and they are working with Rolla to switch to supported employment. 
 
 



Children’s Learning Center (CLC)   
Susan Daniels 
 
CLC enrollment has remained consistent the last few months.  Tons of fund raisers are being worked 
on and will be coming up in the near future.  A grant has been submitted to United Way for a 
makeover of the playground, making it a safer environment for the kids. 
 
Lake Area Industries (LAI) 
Tiffany Maasen  
 
LAI received new contract last month with month end total sales being $10,000.  An improvement in 
sales is a result of Gifted Gardens new business model. Recycling prices and wood products are 
down, the thrift store did not meet projected budget figures; however, the realtors are doing a good 
job making donations to LAI.  First Quarter losses were kept to a minimal. LAI‘s deadline goal for 
completion of strategic plan is July.  LAI staff worked with LANI in regards to opening free store in 
Camdenton.  Foam Project – LAI had problems securing roll out bins from WCA but 3 bins were 
eventually received on 4-1.  LAI will host a Barbeque and recognize employee of the month.  Tiffany 
thanked CCDDR board members who reached out or called after last month’s board meeting.  She 
wants to be a better advocate for Camden County and LAI and provide employment for persons 
needing jobs. Tiffany has a lot of respect for CCDDR director stating he has done much for LAI and 
Camden County.  Max Fisher asked if water that was coming out of foam was being tested.   Tiffany 
replied water was being tested by DNA and Environmental Services once a month for toxins and e-
coli and DNA said water was not dangerous. Max thought foam should be tested for black mold.  LAI 
will ask DNR to research to see if this could be a possible concern.  Commissioner Greg Hasty said 
Attorney General’s Office was the enforcement of the foam project and a representative from DNR 
indicated there was to be ongoing funds on a yearly basis for dock foam for Lake of the Ozarks LAI.   
LAI is going to have a camera system installed in the foam recycling area. 
 
Bruce Mitchell responded to the March board meeting questions of Max Fisher to LAI. 
 
CCDDR director spoke of concerns regarding the change of workshop models that would take place 
in the next 3 to 5 years. 
 
Old Business for Discussion 
 

• None 
 
New Business for Discussion 
 

• Transportation (Presentation) 
 
Director and Accounting Manager gave a PowerPoint presentation regarding lack of public 
transportation for Camden, Miller and Morgan County.  With the upcoming changes and 
requirements for community employment from the state and federal government, there will be 
problems and barriers for persons to get to and from work.  Before transportation problems reach a 
crisis situation, a task force has been formed to meet and brainstorm to resolve problems before they 
arise. 
 
 



March Support Coordination Report 
 
At March end, agency had 297 clients.   
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Lisa Jackson, to approve the report as presented. 
 
   AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
              NO:    None 
 
March CARF Report 
 
CARF percentages are coming up.  The Support Coordinators are doing a better job of managing their 
work load. 
 
Motion by Bob Robinson, second Lisa Jackson, to approve the report as presented. 
 
    AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

                       Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
     NO:    None 
 
March Agency Economic Report  
 
Agency has hired a new Support Coordinator.  TCM income is below budgeted expectations at this 
time for many reasons.   
 
Motion by Suzanne Perkins, second Brian Willey, to approve the report as presented. 
 
    AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

                       Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
    NO:     None 
 
March, 2016 Credit Card Statement - Not received and prepared in time for Board Meeting 
(Will review in May, 2016 Board Meeting.) 
 
Discussion and Conclusion of Resolutions: 
 
Resolution 2016- 20:  Amended Community Resource Specialist Job Description 
 
Community Resource Specialist job description is being tweaked.  The person hired will begin 
employment on May 9th and will hit the ground running.   
 
Motion by Lisa Jackson, second Suzanne Perkins, to approve the resolution as presented: 
 
   AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

           Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 



              NO:    None 
 
Resolution 2016-21:  Amended Intake Coordinator Job Description 
 
Letter of resignation read from current Intake Coordinator.  Although she is resigning from her 
position at CCDDR, she will remain a valuable asset to the agency and to the community.  The 
position of Intake Coordinator will report to Consumer Supports Director and will carry a caseload 
and also do intake. 
 
Motion by Bob Robinson, second Brian Willey, to approve the resolution as presented: 
 

Aye:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  
                      Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 

 
    NO:    None 
 
Motion by Brian Willey, second Bob Robinson, to adjourn meeting. 
 
               AYE:  Judy Crawford, Lisa Jackson, Suzanne Perkins,  

                       Bob Robinson, Max Fisher, Brian Willey 
 
                                               NO:   None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
_______________________________          ______________________________________ 
Board Chairman      Secretary  



CLC Monthly Report 





























LAI Monthly Report 













Support Coordination 
Report 



J 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SUPPORT COORDINATION REPORT  
 
 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

April 2016 
 

Consumer Caseloads 
 

• Number of Caseloads as of April 30th, 2016:  296 
• Budgeted Number of Caseloads:  290 
• There were 9 Full-Time Support Coordinators 

handling an average of 33 caseloads each 
• Pending Number of New Intakes:  10 
• Budgeted Number of Intakes:  15 
• Medicaid Eligibility:  86.82% 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CARF Report 



TCM

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of the Ɵme new consumers will be contacted by their Support Coordinator (SC) within 5 business days of their 
eligibility determinaƟon (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 8 0 0 100.00 %
Cimor Update 0 0 0 -
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 8 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %16
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Planning meeƟng is held within 30 days of eligibility date (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 8 0 0 100.00 %
Cimor Update 0 0 0 -
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 8 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %16
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 1 of 6



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual Medicaid Waiver plans and plans subject to the Regional Oĸce UƟlizaƟon Review (UR) will be 
submiƩed via fax and email at least 22 calendar days prior to the plan implementaƟon date. (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Is Waiver: Yes; 

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 30 11 0 73.17 %
Cimor Update 0 0 0 -
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 11 0 73.17 %30
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of all annual non-waiver plans will be emailed to the Regional Oĸce at least 15 calendar days prior to the plan 
implementaƟon date (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 18 11 0 62.07 %
Cimor Update 0 0 0 -
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 10 4 0 71.43 %
Total 15 0 65.12 %28
Goal 80 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of IP outcomes/acƟon steps will be met (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 322 1018 0 24.03 %
Cimor Update 0 4 0 0.00 %
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 24 81 0 22.86 %
Total 1103 0 23.88 %346
Goal 80 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 2 of 6



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Quarterly Reports met (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 242 14 0 94.53 %
Cimor Update 1 0 0 100.00 %
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 25 2 0 92.59 %
Total 16 0 94.37 %268
Goal 95 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % that shall have Outcomes implemented in their Individual Support Plan that encourage or support acƟve 
parƟcipaƟon in typical community events and acƟviƟes (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 1 0 0 100.00 %
Targeted Case Management 182 75 0 70.82 %
Cimor Update 1 0 0 100.00 %
Intake 0 18 0 0.00 %
Ineligible applicants 0 11 0 0.00 %
Duplicate record 0 1 0 0.00 %
CCDDR 22 13 0 62.86 %
Total 118 0 63.58 %206
Goal 75 %

PercentageNon-Billable HrsBillable Hrs NA

TCM:  % of Ɵme Billable (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of Progress on ISPs, Service 
Monitoring/Quality Enhancement

Temporary Department 0 0
Targeted Case Management 3583 2921 0 55.09 %
Cimor Update 0 0
Intake 1 537 0 0.19 %
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0
CCDDR 195 510 0 27.66 %
Total 3968 0 48.78 %3779
Goal 70 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 3 of 6



PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers will report being saƟsĮed or very saƟsĮed with the services provided by their SC, as 
indicated on the Consumer Survey.)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 51 0 3 100.00 %
Cimor Update 1 0 0 100.00 %
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 4 0 2 100.00 %
Total 0 5 100.00 %56
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

Consumer Forms (% of consumers or parent/guardians of consumers served shall indicate their SC is available when 
needed, as indicated on the Consumer Survey.)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Age: 0 - 1000; 

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 52 1 1 98.11 %
Cimor Update 1 0 0 100.00 %
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 4 0 2 100.00 %
Total 1 3 98.28 %57
Goal 90 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of Individual Support Plans chosen for TCM Reviews conducted by RRO will not require remidiaƟon (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Temporary Department
Targeted Case Management
Cimor Update
Intake 
Ineligible applicants
Duplicate record
CCDDR
Total
Goal 80 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 4 of 6



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  % of consumers will be given the resources or educaƟon to formulate a personal plan for personal safety and risk 
reducƟon to beƩer protect them from abuse, neglect or exploitaƟon (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Temporary Department 0 1 0 0.00 %
Targeted Case Management 29 228 0 11.28 %
Cimor Update 0 1 0 0.00 %
Intake 0 18 0 0.00 %
Ineligible applicants 0 11 0 0.00 %
Duplicate record 0 1 0 0.00 %
CCDDR 0 35 0 0.00 %
Total 295 0 8.95 %29
Goal 100 %

PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Will host at least one event per year designed to educate the community on abuse, neglect and Įnancial 
exploitaƟon of vulnerable persons; and how to report it. (N-A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 0 0 0 -
Cimor Update 0 0 0 -
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 0 0 0 -
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 0 0 0 -
Total 0 0 -0
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 5 of 6



PercentageNoYes NA

TCM:  Provider demonstrates a commitment to community employment opportuniƟes for persons served by making at 
least 15 referrals to VocaƟonal RehabilitaƟon through the Outcomes and AcƟon Steps included in the ISP. (N/A)
For Services: 

For Events: 
Parameters: 

Case Closure, Case TransiƟon/Transfer, DocumentaƟon, Linking Resources, Planning Supports, Quarterly Review of 
Progress on ISPs, Service Monitoring/Quality Enhancement, Transfer of case responsibility

Temporary Department 0 0 0 -
Targeted Case Management 31 0 0 100.00 %
Cimor Update 1 0 0 100.00 %
Intake 0 0 0 -
Ineligible applicants 1 0 0 100.00 %
Duplicate record 0 0 0 -
CCDDR 3 0 0 100.00 %
Total 0 0 100.00 %36
Goal 100 %

Outcome Measurement Report

5/12/2016 11:48:56 AM 6 of 6



Agency Economic 
Report 

(Unaudited) 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENCY ECONOMIC REPORT  
 
 

Page - 1 - of 13 
 

 

April 2016 

 

 
Targeted Case Management Income 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page - 2 - of 13 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Support Coordination YTD Budgeted vs. Actual Hours Worked and Hours Billable 

 

Budgeted 
Hours 

Worked 

Actual 
Hours 

Worked 
Variance 

Budgeted 
Hours 

Billable 

Actual 
Billable 
Hours 

Worked 
Variance 

Actual 
Billable 
Hours 

Worked 
(for Merit) 

Expected 
Hours 

Billable 
Worked 

Based on 
Caseload 

(for Merit) 

Variance 

Grand 
Totals 5,898  5,810  (88) 3,842  3,566  (276) 3,566  3,794  (228) 

 
  Gain/(Loss) (9,146)   Gain/(Loss) (28,616)   Gain/(Loss) (23,592) 

    
      

                       

     
(YTD) Actual Budgeted Gain/(Loss) 

 
    

Gross TCM $601,707  $611,549  ($9,842) 
 

    
Medicaid Loss ($21,816) ($11,951) ($9,865) 

 
    

Non-Medicaid ($235,725) ($213,174) ($22,551) 
 

    
TCM Revenue $344,166  $386,424  ($42,258) 

  
 
 



Page - 3 - of 13 
 

 
 

April 2016 – Grants Program Budget vs. Actuals 

 
Grants 

 
Actual Budget Variance 

Income       
   4000 Income 11,271  8,410  2,861  
Total Income 11,271  8,410  2,861  
Expenses       
   5800 Other General & Administrative 0    0  
   6500 Medicaid Match 3,182  5,178  (1,996) 
   6700 Partnership for Hope 5,837  4,325  1,512  
   6900 Targeted Case Management   0  0  
   7100 Housing Programs 8,655  9,202  (547) 
   7200 CLC 10,119  14,321  (4,202) 
   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 29,397  28,593  804  
   7900 Special/Additional Needs 5,831  9,265  (3,434) 
Total Expenses 63,022  70,884  (7,862) 
Net Operating Income (51,750) (62,474) 10,724  
Net Income (51,750) (62,474) 10,724  

 
January to April, 2016 Grants Program Budget vs. Actuals 

 
Grants 

 
Actual Budget Variance 

Income       
   4000 Income 866,254  847,255  18,999  
Total Income 866,254  847,255  18,999  
Expenses       
   5800 Other General & Administrative 0    0  
   6500 Medicaid Match 6,310  10,356  (4,046) 
   6700 Partnership for Hope 9,839  11,375  (1,536) 
   6900 Targeted Case Management   0  0  
   7100 Housing Programs 36,783  36,808  (25) 
   7200 CLC 40,831  56,459  (15,628) 
   7300 Sheltered Employment Programs 94,002  114,372  (20,370) 
   7900 Special/Additional Needs 24,365  36,140  (11,775) 
Total Expenses 212,129  265,510  (53,381) 
Net Operating Income 654,124  581,745  72,379  
Net Income 654,124  581,745  72,379  

 
Grants Program Budget Variance Report 

 
Total Income: During April of 2016, total gross income for the Grant Program was higher than budgeted 
expectations due to higher than anticipated tax collections.  YTD tax receipts have also been higher than 
anticipated. 
 
Total Expenses: During April of 2016, Grant Program expenses were lower than budgeted primarily because 
Medicaid Match, Partnership for Hope, and Special Needs expenses were lower than anticipated.  YTD 
expenses reflect lower than anticipated expenses in all categories.  YTD CLC expenses are lower due to the 
closure of the EDGE program and less than anticipated Step Ahead enrollment.  YTD LAI capital improvement 
expenses have yet to be realized, and employment supports provided by LAI have also been less than 
anticipated. YTD Special Needs expenses are lower due to difficulties in families submitting Medicaid Spend-
down invoices to CCDDR for payment and not as many clients have spend-downs paid by CCDDR compared to 
2015, which was the basis of the 2016 projections.   



Page - 4 - of 13 
 

 
April 2016 - TCM Program Budget vs. Actuals 

 
TCM 

 
Actual Budget Variance 

Income       
   4000 Income 90,533  89,476  1,057  
Total Income 90,533  89,476  1,057  
Expenses       
   5000 Payroll & Benefits 77,181  76,761  420  
   5100 Repairs & Maintenance 955  435  520  
   5500 Contracted Business Services 5,287  5,160  127  
   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings 244  175  69  
   5700 Office Expenses 2,745  2,675  70  
   5800 Other General & Administrative 865  1,326  (461) 
   5900 Utilities 999  1,050  (51) 
   6100 Insurance 1,189  1,350  (161) 
Total Expenses 89,464  88,932  532  
Net Operating Income 1,069  544  525  
Other Expenses       
   8500 Depreciation 2,387  2,294  93  
Total Other Expenses 2,387  2,294  93  
Net Other Income (2,387) (2,294) (93) 
Net Income (1,318) (1,750) 432  

 
 

January to April, 2016 - TCM Program Budget vs. Actuals 

 
TCM 

 
Actual Budget Variance 

Income       
   4000 Income 346,270  388,408  (42,138) 
Total Income 346,270  388,408  (42,138) 
Expenses       
   5000 Payroll & Benefits 290,476  307,044  (16,568) 
   5100 Repairs & Maintenance 3,698  1,740  1,958  
   5500 Contracted Business Services 28,576  22,730  5,846  
   5600 Presentations/Public Meetings 1,458  1,200  258  
   5700 Office Expenses 15,316  11,353  3,963  
   5800 Other General & Administrative 10,725  10,954  (229) 
   5900 Utilities 4,746  4,200  546  
   6100 Insurance 4,733  5,400  (667) 
Total Expenses 359,729  364,621  (4,892) 
Net Operating Income (13,459) 23,787  (37,246) 
Other Expenses       
   8500 Depreciation 9,559  9,176  383  
Total Other Expenses 9,559  9,176  383  
Net Other Income (9,559) (9,176) (383) 
Net Income (23,017) 14,611  (37,628) 

 
 

TCM Program Budget Variance Report 
 

Total Income: During April of 2016, TCM Program total income is slightly higher and back on pace with budgeted 
expectations.  YTD TCM Program total income has been significantly lower because several 
individuals/guardians/families have not yet submitted all information to re-certify annual Medicaid eligibility, 



Page - 5 - of 13 
 

causing a lapse in Medicaid coverage; several individuals/guardians/families have not been submitting Medicaid 
spend-down invoices to CCDDR for payment, causing a lapse in Medicaid coverage; Support Coordinator 
absences were higher than anticipated from January to March; and the overall Support Coordination billable 
percentage of hours worked are lower than budgeted.  Significant efforts have been put forth to address the TCM 
billable percentages and correct deficiencies as well as working with individuals/guardians/families to submit 
spend-down invoices and Medicaid re-certification paperwork.   
 
Total Expenses: During April of 2016, overall TCM Program expenses were slightly less than anticipated.  YTD 
TCM expenses were lower than budgeted primarily due to lower than anticipated payroll expenses, which was a 
direct result from an unanticipated Support Coordinator unpaid leave of absence and eventual position vacancy 
from January to March.  TCM total income is a direct result of Support Coordinators’ percentage billable time of 
total hours worked.  Any deviations in expected billable time from scheduled hours worked will reflect lower total 
and net income.  Although April net income was at budgeted expectations, January to March net income still 
reflects a YTD negative cash flow.  Mechanisms are in place to reduce expenses if total income does not meet 
budgeted expectations; however, the reduction of expenses could not keep pace with the significant loss in total 
income.  
 
 

Balance Sheet - Grants and TCM Programs 
As of April 30, 2016 

 
Grants TCM 

ASSETS     
   Current Assets     
      Bank Accounts     
         1000 Bank Accounts     
            1005 Grant Bank Accounts     
               1010 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - First Nat'l Bank 15,260  0  
               1015 Grant Reserve Account (County Tax Funds) - Central Bank 229    
               1020 Grant Certificate of Deposit (County Tax Funds) 0    
               1025 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 719,771    
               1030 Grant Operating Reserves Account (Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 217,832    
            Total 1005 Grant Bank Accounts 953,092  0  
            1050 TCM Bank Accounts     
               1055 TCM Account (TCM Funds) - 1st Nat'l Bank 0  259,405  
               1060 TCM Certificate of Deposit (TCM Funds)   0  
            Total 1050 TCM Bank Accounts 0  259,405  
         Total 1000 Bank Accounts 953,092  259,405  
      Total Bank Accounts 953,092  259,405  
      Accounts Receivable     
         1300 Property Taxes     
            1310 Property Tax Receivable 981,753    
            1315 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (24,155)   
         Total 1300 Property Taxes 957,598  0  
         1350 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0    
      Total Accounts Receivable 957,598  0  
      Other current assets     
         1399 TCM Remittance Advices In-Transit 0  44,401  
         1400 Other Current Assets     
            1410 Other Deposits 0    
         Total 1400 Other Current Assets 0  0  
         1450 Prepaid Expenses   0  
            1455 Prepaid-Insurance 0  17,649  
         Total 1450 Prepaid Expenses 0  17,649  
      Total Other current assets 0  62,050  



Page - 6 - of 13 
 

   Total Current Assets 1,910,690  321,454  
   Fixed Assets     
      1500 Fixed Assets     
         1510 100 Third Street Land   47,400  
         1511 Keystone Land   14,000  
         1520 100 Third Street Building   431,091  
         1521 Keystone   163,498  
         1525 Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   (117,637) 
         1526 Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   (7,153) 
         1530 100 Third Street Remodeling   126,736  
         1531 Keystone Remodeling   17,949  
         1535 Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   (35,279) 
         1536 Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   (1,131) 
         1540 Equipment   60,959  
         1545 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   (30,418) 
         1550 Vehicles   6,740  
         1555 Accumulated Depreciation - Vehicles   (6,740) 
      Total 1500 Fixed Assets 0  670,015  
   Total Fixed Assets 0  670,015  
TOTAL ASSETS 1,910,690  991,469  
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY     
   Liabilities     
      Current Liabilities     
         Accounts Payable     
            1900 Accounts Payable 0  0  
         Total Accounts Payable 0  0  
         Other Current Liabilities     
            2000 Current Liabilities     
               2005 Accrued Accounts Payable 0  0  
               2006 DMH Payable 0    
               2010 Accrued Payroll Expense 0  259  
               2015 Accrued Compensated Absences 0  0  
               2025 Prepaid Services 0    
               2030 Deposits 0  17  
               2050 Prepaid Tax Revenue 1,410    
               2055 Deferred Inflows - Property Taxes 880,408    
               2060 Payroll Tax Payable   0  
                  2061 Federal W / H Tax Payable 0  (347) 
                  2062 Social Security Tax Payable 0  158  
                  2063 Medicare Tax Payable 0  (17) 
                  2064 MO State W / H Tax Payable 0  1,639  
               Total 2060 Payroll Tax Payable 0  1,434  
               2070 Payroll Clearing     
                  2071 AFLAC Pre-tax W / H 0  778  
                  2072 AFLAC Post-tax W / H 0  103  
                  2073 Vision Insuance W / H 0  2  
                  2074 Health Insurance W / H 0  0  
                  2075 Dental Insurance W / H 0  (637) 
                  2076 Savings W / H   0  
                  2078 Misc W / H   0  
                  2079 Other W / H   0  
               Total 2070 Payroll Clearing 0  246  



Page - 7 - of 13 
 

            Total 2000 Current Liabilities 881,818  1,956  
         Total Other Current Liabilities 881,818  1,956  
      Total Current Liabilities 881,818  1,956  
   Total Liabilities 881,818  1,956  
      
   Equity     
      3000 Restricted Grant Fund Balances     
         3001 Operational 0    
         3005 Operational Reserves 217,546    
         3010 Transportation 19,959    
         3015 New Programs 0    
         3030 Special Needs (1,813)   
         3040 Sheltered Workshop 0    
         3045 Traditional Medicaid Match 3,016    
         3050 Partnership for Hope Match (426)   
         3055 Building/Remodeling/Expansion 42,165    
         3065 Legal 18,519    
         3070 TCM 0    
      Total 3000 Restricted Grant Fund Balances 298,966  0  
      3500 Restricted TCM Fund Balances     
         3501 Operational   40,301  
         3505 Operational Reserves   194,949  
         3510 Transportation   0  
         3515 New Programs   0  
         3530 Special Needs   0  
         3550 Partnership for Hope Match   0  
         3555 Building/Remodeling/Expansion   21,636  
         3560 Sponsorships   0  
         3565 Legal   9,533  
         3599 Other   679,573  
      Total 3500 Restricted TCM Fund Balances 0  945,993  
      3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances 1  (49) 
      3950 Prior Period Adjustment 0  0  
      3999 Clearing Account 38,098  104,268  
      Net Income 654,124  (23,017) 
   Total Equity 991,190  1,027,195  
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,873,008  1,029,151  
 



Page - 8 - of 13 
 

 
 

Statement of Cash Flows - Grants and TCM Programs 
April 2016 

 
Grants TCM 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES     
   Net Income (51,750) (1,318) 
   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     
         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   (6,868) 
         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   898  
         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   341  
         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   528  
         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   75  
         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   546  
         1900 Accounts Payable (855) (3,963) 
         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  
         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  
         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  
         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   107  
         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (49) 
         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (8) 
         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   102  
         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (118) 
         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  
         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (312) 
   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: (855) (8,723) 
Net cash provided by operating activities (52,605) (10,041) 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES     
   3050 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (561)   
   3065 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Legal (312)   
Net cash provided by financing activities (873) 0  
Net cash increase for period (53,478) (10,041) 
Cash at beginning of period 1,006,570  313,847  
Cash at end of period 953,092  303,806  

 



Page - 9 - of 13 
 

 

Statement of Cash Flows - Grants and TCM Programs 
January - April, 2016 

   
 

Grants TCM 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES     
   Net Income 654,124  (23,017) 
   Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations:     
         1455 Prepaid Expenses:Prepaid-Insurance   326  
         1525 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - 100 Third Street   3,592  
         1526 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Keystone   1,362  
         1535 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - 100 Third Street   2,112  
         1536 Fixed Assets:Acc Dep - Remodeling - Keystone   299  
         1545 Fixed Assets:Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment   2,192  
         1900 Accounts Payable 0  (243) 
         2061 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Federal W / H Tax Payable   0  
         2062 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Social Security Tax Payable   0  
         2063 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:Medicare Tax Payable   0  
         2064 Current Liabilities:Payroll Tax Payable:MO State W / H Tax Payable   (457) 
         2071 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Pre-tax W / H   (289) 
         2072 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:AFLAC Post-tax W / H   (31) 
         2073 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Vision Insuance W / H   77  
         2075 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Dental Insurance W / H   (177) 
         2076 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Savings W / H   0  
         2078 Current Liabilities:Payroll Clearing:Misc W / H   (594) 
   Total Adjustments to reconcile Net Income to Net Cash provided by operations: 0  8,172  
Net cash provided by operating activities 654,124  (14,846) 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES     
   3030 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Special Needs (1,888)   
   3040 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Sheltered Workshop 0    
   3045 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Traditional Medicaid Match (2,507)   
   3050 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Partnership for Hope Match (9,381)   
   3065 Restricted Grant Fund Balances:Legal (2,430)   
   3501 Restricted TCM Fund Balances:Operational   40,301  
   3555 Restricted TCM Fund Balances:Building/Remodeling/Expansion   16,431  
   3565 Restricted TCM Fund Balances:Legal   869  
   3900 Unrestricted Fund Balances (70,867) (164,336) 
   3999 Clearing Account 38,098  104,268  
Net cash provided by financing activities (48,975) (2,468) 
Net cash increase for period 605,150  (17,313) 
Cash at beginning of period 347,942  321,119  
Cash at end of period 953,092  303,806  

 



Page - 10 - of 13 
 

 

Check Detail - Grants and TCM Programs 
April 2016 

      1025 Grant Account (County Tax Funds) - Sullivan Bank 
Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3340 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. ($325.00) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3341 MO HealthNet ($196.00) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3342 MO HealthNet ($234.00) 
04/07/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3343 Elegant Transport $0.00  
04/07/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3344 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. $0.00  
04/07/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3345 Achieving Life Skills $0.00  
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3348 Elegant Transport ($280.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3349 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. $0.00  
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3350 Achieving Life Skills ($292.80) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3346 MO HealthNet ($259.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3347 RLM Rentals, LLC ($500.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3351 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. $0.00  
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3352 MO HealthNet ($114.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3353 RLM Rentals, LLC ($458.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3354 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. ($125.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3355 Missouri Ozarks Community Action, Inc. ($250.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3356 David A Schlenfort ($498.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3357 Camden Manors, Inc. ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3358 MO HealthNet ($188.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3359 Brookview Apartments of Camdenton ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3360 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place ($121.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3361 David A Schlenfort ($498.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3362 Garry Euler ($803.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3363 Glen Donnach, LLC ($184.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3364 J.C. Sutton LLC ($404.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3365 John Farrell Real Estate Company ($281.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3366 Phyllis Ilene Hood ($561.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3367 Professional Management Group, Inc. ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3368 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3369 RLM Rentals, LLC ($458.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3370 Valerie Stonitsch ($154.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3371 Velma Spawn ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3372 Wimaca Oaks Apartments, LLC ($436.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3373 MO HealthNet ($504.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3374 Camden Manors, Inc. ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3375 Camdenton Apartments dba Lauren's Place ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3376 Professional Management Group, Inc. ($100.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3377 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC ($422.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3378 MO HealthNet ($284.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3379 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC ($881.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3380 MO HealthNet ($225.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3381 Childrens Learning Center ($10,119.35) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3382 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC ($596.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3383 MO HealthNet ($14.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3384 Revelation Construction & Development, LLC ($325.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3385 MO HealthNet ($312.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3386 MO HealthNet ($395.00) 
04/18/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3387 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund ($6,397.62) 



Page - 11 - of 13 
 

04/18/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3388 Lake Area Industries ($20,491.63) 
04/18/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3389 DMH Local Tax Matching Fund ($4,430.06) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3390 MO HealthNet ($500.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3391 Bryan Cave LLP ($312.31) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3392 MO HealthNet ($490.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3393 MO HealthNet ($24.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3394 Bankcard Center ($373.43) 
04/25/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3395 Lake Area Industries ($8,058.00) 
04/25/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3396 Lake Area Industries ($847.70) 
04/28/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3397 MO HealthNet ($40.00) 
04/28/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3398 MO HealthNet ($17.00) 
04/28/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 3399 MO HealthNet ($271.00) 

           1055 TCM Account (TCM Funds) - 1st Nat'l Bank 
Date Transaction Type Num Name Amount 

04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6506 Angela St. Joan ($299.87) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6507 Janine's Flowers ($92.50) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6508 Lagers ($2,948.28) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6509 Lake Sun Leader ($65.00) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6510 Office Business Equipment ($118.36) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6511 Republic Services #435 ($91.85) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6512 Summit Natural Gas of Missouri ($47.34) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6513 Advantage Printing & Signs ($7.18) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6514 Childrens Learning Center ($53.73) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6515 Glenda North ($110.00) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6516 Jeanna K Cupp ($74.13) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6517 Marcie L. Vansyoc ($79.96) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6518 MSW Interactive Designs LLC ($30.00) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6519 Linda Gifford ($68.79) 
04/01/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6520 Lori Cornwell ($348.38) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151296 Connie L Baker ($902.74) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151297 Myrna Blaine ($1,391.17) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151298 Cynthia Brown ($1,165.84) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151299 Jennifer Clemons ($932.79) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151300 Lori Cornwell ($827.43) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151301 Jeanna K Cupp ($929.62) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151302 Linda Gifford ($842.50) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151303 Sharla Jenks ($834.66) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151304 Ryan Johnson ($1,064.08) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151305 Micah J Joseph ($1,070.94) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151306 Annie Meyer ($1,078.82) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151307 Angela St. Joan ($1,120.71) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151308 Edmond J Thomas ($1,197.54) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151309 Eddie L Thomas ($2,054.32) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151310 Marcie L. Vansyoc ($1,075.11) 
04/05/2016 Expense 151311 Nicole M Whittle ($951.63) 
04/05/2016 Expense 04/05/2016 Internal Revenue Service ($5,866.85) 
04/05/2016 Expense 04/05/2016 Edward Jones ($50.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6521 Connie L Baker ($39.36) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6522 G G Maha ($70.97) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6523 KMB Technical Group, Inc. ($356.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6524 Ameren Missouri ($360.48) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6525 Annie Meyer ($183.79) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6526 AT&T ($81.74) 



Page - 12 - of 13 
 

04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6527 Cynthia Brown ($144.77) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6528 Jennifer Clemons ($211.54) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6529 LaClede Electric Cooperative ($330.89) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6530 Linda Simms ($301.16) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6531 Ryan Johnson ($199.31) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6532 Aflac ($739.46) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6533 Camden County PWSD #2 ($46.61) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6534 GB Maintenance Supply ($37.46) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6535 Direct Service Works ($795.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6536 Lakeside Office Supply ($215.82) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6537 Office Business Equipment ($59.99) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6538 Scott's Heating & Air ($812.00) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6541 Eddie L Thomas $0.00  
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6539 G G Maha ($1,045.55) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6540 Linda Simms ($1,094.44) 
04/08/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6542 Eddie L Thomas ($266.10) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6543 Ezard's, Inc. $0.00  
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6544 City Of Camdenton $0.00  
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6545 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC $0.00  
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6546 Glenda North $0.00  
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6547 Micah J Joseph $0.00  
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6543 City Of Camdenton ($199.74) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6544 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC ($64.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6545 Glenda North ($55.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6546 Micah J Joseph ($117.84) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6547 Ezard's, Inc. ($1,800.00) 
04/15/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6548 Ezard's, Inc. ($77.57) 
04/18/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6549 Cincinnati Insurance Company ($10,054.00) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151314 Connie L Baker ($867.29) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151315 Myrna Blaine ($1,391.17) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151316 Cynthia Brown ($1,015.53) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151317 Jennifer Clemons ($950.43) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151318 Lori Cornwell ($827.43) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151319 Jeanna K Cupp ($1,031.46) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151320 Linda Gifford ($812.17) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151322 Ryan Johnson ($1,023.40) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151323 Micah J Joseph ($1,070.94) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151324 Annie Meyer ($1,085.99) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151325 Angela St. Joan ($1,116.89) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151326 Edmond J Thomas ($1,197.54) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151327 Eddie L Thomas ($2,054.32) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151328 Marcie L. Vansyoc ($1,079.65) 
04/21/2016 Expense 151329 Nicole M Whittle ($975.25) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6550 KMB Technical Group, Inc. ($600.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6551 AT&T ($80.84) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6552 Lake Area Industries ($40.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6553 Lake Regional Health System $0.00  
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6554 Lakeside Office Supply ($359.80) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6555 National Pen Co. LLC ($126.40) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6556 US Department of Education - Tracking # 1017780285 ($632.89) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6557 Walker Tek Solutions, LLC ($450.00) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6558 Delta Dental of Missouri ($509.18) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6559 G G Maha ($1,025.77) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6560 Glenda North ($120.00) 



Page - 13 - of 13 
 

04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6561 Linda Simms ($1,094.45) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6562 Mo Consolidated Health Care ($12,768.70) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6563 Principal Life Ins ($217.34) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6564 Refills Ink ($149.97) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6565 Sharla Jenks ($828.32) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6566 Office Business Equipment ($334.94) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6567 Lebanon Daily Record ($50.64) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6568 Bankcard Center ($1,459.38) 
04/22/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6569 Lake Regional Occupational Medicine Clinic ($71.00) 
04/22/2016 Expense 04/22/2016 Edward Jones ($50.00) 
04/25/2016 Expense 04/25/2016 Internal Revenue Service ($5,853.82) 
04/26/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6570 Missouri Dept of Revenue ($1,537.00) 
04/26/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6571 Mo Division Of Employment Security ($2,668.43) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6572 Clean Cut Lawn Care etc. LLC ($143.00) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6573 Staples ($116.46) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6574 Charter Business ($710.48) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6575 E-Z Disposal ($22.00) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6576 Lake Area Industries ($50.00) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6577 Office Business Equipment ($118.36) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6578 All American Terminite & Pest Control ($255.00) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6579 Glenda North ($55.00) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6580 Lagers ($2,948.66) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6581 Mo State Highway Patrol ($34.75) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6582 Angela St. Joan ($263.59) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6583 Jeanna K Cupp ($197.63) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6584 Lakeside Office Supply ($356.20) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6585 Marcie L. Vansyoc ($98.82) 
04/29/2016 Bill Payment (Check) 6586 Republic Services #435 ($92.33) 

 



March 2016 
Credit Card Statement 





















































































April 2016 
Credit Card Statement 





































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Resolutions 2016-22 

& 2016-23 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-22  
 
 

Helping to Meet the Challenges of Developmental Disabilities 

 

CHANGE IN MILEAGE RATE  

 
WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 
voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 
property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 
Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 
Resources). 
 
WHEREAS, CSR 10-11.020 (County Travel Regulations, Mileage Allowance) sets forth 
the maximum rate of mileage reimbursement for county officials and employees not to 
exceed the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) standard mileage rate less 3 cents per mile. 
Any change to the maximum rate is effective on July 1, of the year the IRS changes their 
standard mileage rate.  
 
WHEREAS, IRS Notice 2016-1 sets the standard mileage rate for transportation or travel 
expenses at 54.0 cents per mile for all miles of business use (business standard mileage 
rate).  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camdenton County 
Developmental Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, establishes 
the new mileage rate for employee reimbursement at 51.0 cents per mile to be effective 
July 1st, 2016. 

2.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 
approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 
shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed.   
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Chairman                                                                              Date 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 
 
 



 
CAMDEN COUNTY SB40 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-23  
 

NEW POLICY 38 – PRINCIPLES OF TEAMWORK 
 
WHEREAS, Sections 205.968-205.972 RSMo and subsequent passage by Camden Co. 
voters of the Senate Bill 40 enabling legislation in August of 1980 allows for the business, 
property, affairs, administrative control, and management to rest solely with the 
Camden County SB40 Board of Directors (dba Camden County Developmental Disability 
Resources). 
 
WHEREAS, the Camden County SB 40 Board (dba Camden County Developmental 
Disability Resources) reviews, amends, and appeals its existing Bylaws, policies, and job 
descriptions and creates new Bylaws, policies, and job descriptions as needed to remain 
effective in its Agency administration and remain compliant with regulatory statutes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
1.  That the Camden County Senate Bill 40 Board (dba Camdenton County 
Developmental Disability Resources), hereafter referred to as the “Board”, hereby 
acknowledges the need to create Policy Number 38, Principles of Teamwork. 
 
2.  That the Board hereby adopts Policy 38 as presented in Attachment “A” hereto. 
 
3.  A quorum has been established for vote on this resolution, this resolution has been 
approved by a majority Board vote as defined in the Board bylaws, and this resolution 
shall remain in effect until otherwise amended or changed. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Chairman                                                                              Date 
 
 
_________________________________________                    ___________________________ 
Secretary, Vice Chairman, or Treasurer                             Date 



Attachment “A” 
Resolution 2016-23 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

PURPOSE 

Policy Number: 38 
 

 
Effective Date:  May 16th, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Subject: Principles of Teamwork 

 
It is the responsibility of Camden County Developmental Disability Resources (CCDDR) to 
promote a sound and healthy environment so employees, stakeholders, and community partners 
can continue to successfully meet the needs of individuals with intellectual and developmental 
disabilities in the best way possible.  Guiding principles must be established in order for the Board 
of Directors to effectively manage operations, create community partnerships, foster successful 
collaborations, and fulfill the mission of CCDDR. 

 

 
POLICY 

 
Each Board member and employee will adhere to the following “Principles of Teamwork”: 
 

1. Place team performance before personal success or failure. 
2. Communicate openly, frequently, and professionally. 
3. Facilitate two-way communication with other team members. 
4. Display personal and professional respect towards others. 
5. Share information and resources which enhance the performance of other team 

members. 
6. Support the total team goals and decisions. 
7. Identify problems, give all ideas a fair hearing, and creatively brainstorm solutions. 
8. Respond to the communicated needs of others. 

 
This policy complements, but does not replace, the Board’s current policies, manuals, and 
Bylaws. 

 


	May 16th 2016 SB 40 Open Session Board Packet Part 1
	Cover Page to Open Session
	Cover Page to Agenda
	Tentative Agenda for Open Session
	Cover Page to Open Session Minutes
	April 18, 2016 OPEN SESSION Minutes
	Cover Page to CLC Monthly Report
	CLC Monthly Report
	Cover Page to LAI Monthly Report
	LAI Monthly Report
	Cover Page to Support Coordination Report
	Support Coordination Report
	Cover Page to CARF Report
	OutcomeMeasurementReportTelerik
	Cover Page to Agency Economic Report
	Agency Economic Report

	May 16th 2016 SB 40 Open Session Board Packet Part 2
	Cover Page to March CC Statement
	March Credit Card Invoices

	May 16th 2016 SB 40 Open Session Board Packet Part 3
	Cover Page to April CC Statement
	April 2016 credit card statement

	May 16th 2016 SB 40 Open Session Board Packet Part 4
	Cover Page to Resolutions
	Resolution 2016-22
	Resolution 2016-23
	Resolution 2016-23 Attachment A


